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Procurement Department Bid Section 
225 North Pearl Street 

Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
July 17, 2025 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: Two (2)   

TITLE: IFB JEA Vehicle and Equipment Rental - 1412002450        

RESPONSE DUE DATE: August 5, 2025    

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM EST     

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS:     

1. Question: Can we add equipment that we stock and rent, but is not on the sheet you provided? 

 

Answer:  Additional equipment pricing will not be utilized for this solicitation response. However, throughout the 

duration of the contract, if rental assets are requested that are not listed in the Workbook, JEA may have the 

opportunity to collaborate with the contracted service provider to add those items as needed. 

 

2. Question: If we have specification exceptions, how do you want us to indicate our exceptions on these? 

 

Answer:  Specification exceptions shall be input on the attached Addendum 2 - 1412002450 Appendix A - 

Specification Reconciliation Form. Input any specification exceptions to the Workbook Item Descriptions. Do not 

enter pricing for these items on the Workbook. Note - Exceptions will be reviewed and may affect the award 

determination. If both the lowest and second lowest bidder for a rental asset includes exceptions, JEA reserves the 

right to award the Primary contract to the supplier with the lowest pricing for the asset and/or the supplier who most 

closely meets or exceeds the asset requirements.  

 

If Item does not meet or exceed the requirements, do not enter in the Appendix B – Response Workbook. 

Enter pricing in the Appendix A - Specification Reconciliation Form only. 

 

3. Revise and Replace 1412002450 Appendix B - Response Workbook Vehicle & Equipment Rentals with 

Addendum 2 – 1412002450 Appendix B - Response Workbook Vehicle & Equipment Rentals. The Group 5 

Other Equip sheet in the Response Workbook has been updated to add Diesel model Items for the Articulated Boom 

Lifts, and the Item numbers for Group 5 have been adjusted accordingly:  

  

Item # Group # Item Description 

5.19 5 Electric Articulated Boom Lift (30', 2 man) 

5.20 5 Diesel Articulated Boom Lift (30', 2 man) 

5.21 5 Electric Articulated Boom Lift (40', 2 man) 

5.22 5 Diesel Articulated Boom Lift (40', 2 man) 

5.23 5 Electric Articulated Boom Lift (60', 2 man) 

5.24 5 Diesel Articulated Boom Lift (60', 2 man) 
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5.25 5 Electric Articulated Boom Lift (80', 2 man) 

5.26 5 Diesel Articulated Boom Lift (80', 2 man) 

5.27 5 Electric Articulated Boom Lift (100', 2 man) 

5.28 5 Diesel Articulated Boom Lift (100', 2 man) 

5.29 5 Electric Articulated Boom Lift (110', 2 man) 

5.30 5 Diesel Articulated Boom Lift (110', 2 man) 

5.31 5 Electric Articulated Boom Lift (120', 2 man) 

5.32 5 Diesel Articulated Boom Lift (120', 2 man) 

5.33 5 Electric Articulated Boom Lift (125', 2 man) 

5.34 5 Diesel Articulated Boom Lift (125', 2 man) 

5.35 5 Electric Articulated Boom Lift (135', 2 man) 

5.36 5 Diesel Articulated Boom Lift (135', 2 man) 

 

 

4. Question: Does the Workbook need to include transportation (delivery/pickup) for each item we are bidding on? 

 

Answer:  Yes, the Response Workbook has a column L for listing the combined delivery and pick up fee for each 

asset. 

 

5. Revise and Replace 1412002450 Appendix A - Technical Specifications Vehicle and Equipment Rental with 

Addendum 2 - 1412002450 Appendix A - Technical Specifications Vehicle and Equipment Rental. 

Revised/replaced sections 3.2.2. and 3.3.1 for clarification: 

 

3.2.2 Ensure unit prices do not include Delivery and Pick-Up fees. Delivery and Pick-Up charges will be entered as 

a separate item in the Appendix B – Response Workbook. 

 

3.3.1 The Rental Rates/Unit Prices for each class of vehicle and equipment must include all applicable 

administrative and overhead costs, fees and surcharges such as environmental and transportation surcharges. Ensure 

unit prices do not include Delivery and Pick-Up fees. Delivery and Pick-Up charges will be entered as a separate 

item in the Appendix B – Response Workbook. The Company may charge for fuel or damages, if applicable, 

when pre-approved by JEA.  All other charges that are customarily charged by the Company must be included in 

the Unit Price/Rental Rates. 

 

6. Question: If we don’t typically offer a daily rate, can we leave it blank?  

 

Answer:  Please enter a daily rate for each asset. We likely will not use daily rentals but would like the flexibility if 

the needs arises for a short term rental. 

 

7. Question: Technical Specification section 3.3.2 states – “The rates for each unit shall include unlimited milage and 

hours.” In Group 5, specifically the generators and air compressors, these items are also needing to be priced for 

unlimited hours (24/7) usage? 

 

Answer:  Yes, the generators and air compressors may be used up to 24 hours/7 days a week during the duration of 

the rental. For bidding purposes, please input the pricing for unlimited hours (24/7) usage. 
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ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE RESPONSE FORM 


